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Mr. Quinlan J, Shea, Director 5/15/79 -
Office of FOIA/PA Appeals

Department of Dustice

Washington, D.C2 20530

Dear lir, Shea,

In today's mwail I received the attached letter from the FBI é.long with the records
referred to. For identification and for other and now limited purposes L also attach the
first worksheet page of each of the volumes,.

1t is not possible for me to examine these refords carefully at this time. What
follows is based on the cursory examination I was able to make while I was waiting for
my wife, who I had driven to a medica;l. appointment, i

Tbis is a protective appeal. I will file more when it is possible to do soe

As Mr, Bresson's letter states, the referrals on which unspecified agencies have
finally acted are limited to referrals from the files of the New Orleans and Dallas
field offices only. Therme has been no action on the 7/77 referrals from FBIHQ files, -
despite what you indicated to me long agoe

These are the most recent records I have received from the FBI, Despite what I
understood was an agreement to resolve the "Previously Processed" problem as you will
see these worksheets hold the same unexplained and unidentified entries,

In this connection I will be providing you with new proof that supposedly identiecal
copies in fact are not identicial but a non-duplicating copy remains withhold in those
instances. ' _

The enclosed form letter from Mr. Bresson was also in today's mail, It is stamp dated
yesterday and is being treated as a new request,. No, 81,586, I filed lir. Herron's PA
waiver in comnection with the New Urleans FEI records while explaining wﬂere else in the
. JFK case records relating to him are relevaﬁt. J"ong ago I appealed the withholding of
relevgzel;:.:r&ords in the l“:Lng case. There has been no responsee. He was in Memphis dn Jour—
nglistic assignment, came into possession of information and gave it to the FBI. There
is no indication of this in any records provided from any source in the King cases Prior
to locating him and obtaining the waiver I did appeal so the searches could get started,
4ssigning a new number merely drops this to the bottom of the FBI's stacke It is the
perfecting of an appeal to which there has bee;a no responsey not a new requests

With regewdoﬁu tﬁlelefgéc‘g%ched worksheet pages, reference ths ';Previpusly Processed®
above is illus:tmmur entifes on this single page which contain no citation of
where allegedly Previously processede

Serial 286 on the second attached page relates to what I appealed perhaps a year agoe.
(There is a companion teletype not listed here, bascd on the same information and withheld.)
My appeal stated that the withheld information is not subject to class;ificaﬁ.an or with—
holding and that it is within the public domaine This is not dehied.s lt is merely ignored
and here i}p{h”%y Exemption Ignored Referral. .



Un the third and other pages failure to act by agencies with no known FOIA backlog
is recorded, State and INS, This is true of IRS on the fourth pages

The covering letter doeé not claim that the classifications are in accord with the
standards of the new E.Os or that there has been a review of them under these new standards,
I roquest such a vuview and such agsurances, along with the assurance thst the withheld
and classified information is not within the public domaine

The records are all more than 10 years olde

After I informed you that the Mexico matters were within the public domain there was
public Congressional tes‘timony in which both the FBI and CIA cooperated. But this was
last year, raising questions about FBI withholding this far into this year and continued
classification of that informatione :

In this connection I want to emphasize that there has been no deniel of my statement
that the information is within the public domaine. Instead this has been ignored. Also
ignored is the copy of the Director's letter to the Secret Service Director in which
the information is surmarized that I provideds (I did not get it from the FEI.}o the best
of my knowledge the FBI withholds it aftér it also is within the public domain,)

Now it happens that this ijnfd_e“mation is within a specific request I made in 1975,
one of those many ignored reques’c% godng back more than a decade. It also happens that
the CIA, to which referral was made, has stonewalled the same request for the same
length of timees It happens, too, that the withheld information includes what is embarrassing
to the intelligence agencies, _ ‘

Some of the withheld information was disclosed to settle another lawsuite Some of the
withkeld information was disclosed by the CIA itself several years agoe

When a college student who was using my files as part of a study of the functioning
of federal ag;eﬂcies asked me a question about one of the CIA's disclosures (of what it
now withholds by not acting on my request or the referral) I made a copy of it to send
youe It was provided to me by another, who may have added the notation on the sides :.tt
is dated 10 Oct 63 and bears the CIA number T4673. A

With time to search my files I could provide much more of this but I believe the
burden is on the Government and on appeal is on yous f\tean:_ng the FBI and the Department,

I do not mean this personallye. '

There can be additional motive for continued withholding from the fact that Depart—
ment counsel has provided untruthful affidavits to the propriety of the withholding and the
classification in one of my POIA suitse After I provided proof of the untruthfulness of
these affidavits, also under oath, neither the Department counsel nor the FBI withdrew
those affidavitse

in the continued hbpe that some of these problems can be _resolvéd voluntarily, out=
side of court and without the continual overloading of At/xe apbeals machinery I am providig%

a copy to Mr, Bresson. Sincerely, larold Weisberg



